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ERICA CITY “z)‘

AGENDA REQUEST

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Kelly Knight, Public Works Director

DATE June 11, 2025

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF BID AWARD APPROVAL MAJOR THOROUGHFARE
MILL AND OVERLAY PROGRAM BID NO. 2025-016PW - KWK

Request:

We are requesting the Bid Award Approval for the Major Thoroughfare Mill and Overlay
Program Bid No. 2025-016PW.

4 Bidders Responded.

We are recommending to award the bid to Falcon Contracting - $ 2,378,702.00

Cook and Sons - $2,695,853.71
Gregory Companies - $2,722,070.38
APAC - $3,101,801.50



